Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd

Date: 2013-11-25

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Requesting Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: QISAP6610DN-AGN

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class Il Permissive change for
FCC ID: QISAP6610DN-AGN

There is no hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular transmitter itself.
The change filed under this application is:

Newly add an isotropic antenna with the gain 3.0dBi and 5.9dBi used for 2.4G
and 5G to the original product.

If you have any questions regarding the authorization, please do not hesitate to contact us,
thank you~

Sincerely,

ﬁmf/{/(‘? XM
Signature:

Name: Zhang Xinghai / EMC Laboratory Manager

Tel: +86-755-2897-0299

Email: rio.chen@foxconn.com

Company Name: Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd

Address: Administration Building, Headquarters of Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd., Bantian,
Longgang District, Shenzhen, China
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